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RE: PUBLICATION OF THE ROWLANDS CASTLE NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN

 
on behalf of
Planning Policy 
Thu 16/02/2023 08:56

To: EHDC - Neighbourhood Plans Shared <neighbourhoodplans@easthants.gov.uk>

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re
expecting.

 
Good morning,
 
Thank you for consulting WSCC on the Reg 16 Rowlands Castle Neighbourhood Plan. To
confirm, we have no comments on the plan.
 
Please continue to contact us with any neighbourhood plan consultations.
 
Kind regards,
 
The Planning Policy and Infrastructure Team
 
 

Planning Policy and Infrastructure
Planning Services

West Sussex County Council
Location: Ground Floor, Northleigh, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1RH

E-mail: 

 
From: EHDC - Neighbourhood Plans Shared <neighbourhoodplans@easthants.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 February 2023 17:41
To: EHDC - Neighbourhood Plans Shared <neighbourhoodplans@easthants.gov.uk>
Subject: PUBLICATION OF THE ROWLANDS CASTLE NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN
 
 

**EXTERNAL**
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
PUBLICATION OF THE ROWLANDS CASTLE NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN  
 
UNDER REGULATION 16 OF THE NEIGHBOURHOOD PLANNING (GENERAL)
REGULATIONS 2012  
 
Rowlands Castle Parish Council as the qualifying body has reviewed and prepared a
neighbourhood development plan, entitled Rowlands Castle Neighbourhood Plan 2022-
2033, for their parish with the help of the local community.   
 
The plan sets out a vision for the future of the parish and planning policies which will be
used to determine planning applications locally. 
 
There is now a six-week consultation period on the Neighbourhood Plan in advance of the
independent examination.  


